

1

Application for recognition and initial registration of a new Governing Body of Sport or Multi-Sport organisation in Gibraltar.

D	Date of Application:			
1.	Proposed name of Governing Body/Multi-Sport organisation.			
2.	Sport. (or Sports involved in the case of a Multi- Sport organisation)			
3.	Names, positions, e-mail and Tel/fax numbers of committee members:			
	President:			
	Secretary:			
4.	Names, positions, e-mail and Tel/fax of other committee members.	(If short of space please attach full list)		
5.	Details of Sub-Committee. (If applicable).			
6.	Date Public Meeting. (provide proof thereof, and attach minutes)			
7.	Names, addresses and contacts of clubs/teams/associations that are affiliated to your Governing Body /Multi-Sport organisation.			
8.	Number of individual registered members in each category.	(a) Juniors: (c) Veterans:		
		(b) Seniors: (d) Social		
		(Please define age groups)		

Telephone: (350) 20078409, Centrex: 3861; Fax: (350) 20042749, Centrex: 3860;

Email; vicstad@gibtelecom.net

9. Association membership fees. (individual, tean	or (a) Juniors: (c) Veterans:
club?)	(d) Juliots. (c) veteralis.
<i>cius.</i> ,	
	(b) Seniors : (d) Social
	(2) 22322
10. Details of competitive structure present or	
proposed into the future. Ie Club or individu	al
competition.	
·	
11. Provide details of Public Liability insurance for	
members (Association/Clubs/Teams)	
(If not provided, please state Association policy on pu	hlic
liability insurance for members.)	
12. Please provide details/proof of membership to	
relevant International Governing Body (Federatio	n)
	1/ 3
(If not applicable please state whether it is the intentio	n to
seek membership in the future.)	
13. Details of qualified Officials within your sport	
Please give details of names, contacts, level and type	of
qualification.	
	(If short of space please attach full list)
14. Details of qualified Coaches within your sport	
Please give details of names, contacts, level and type	of The Table 1
qualification.	
	(If short of space please attach full list)
15. Anti-Doping Policy - The Gibraltar Sports & Leisur	
Authority (GSLA) has been recognised by the Gibraltan	
Government, the UNESCO Convention and WADA (Wo Anti-Doping Agency) as the NADO (National Anti-Dopi	
Organisation) In Gibraltar.	dssociation, once recognised not being engine for GSAC randing.
16. Bank Details.	Bank:
	Account name:
	Account Number:
	Sort Code:

15. Financial Assistance	Estimate of financial assistance required for the next financial year (1st April to 31st March), with details of the event/initiatives.
15.1. Official International Competitions.	
Details of Event (s).	
Benefits of the event.	
Details of who will be attending (Athletes/Officials)	
Breakdown of costs. (Including quotes)	
 Travel costs Accommodation costs Competition fees Insurance Transportation or hire of equipment Other (please specify) Overall amount of support requested	
Details of how you will fund the whole amount.	(Attach a separate sheet if required).
15.2. Sports Developments.	
Details of project (Inc. attendance at Congress of Int Gov. Body (Federation). Benefits of project Details of who will be taking part in project Breakdown of costs. (Including quotes) Tutor/Official costs Overall Travel costs Accommodation costs Official Expenses Insurance Transportation or hire of equipment Other (please specify) Overall amount of support requested	L. gi
Details of how you will fund the whole amount	(Attach a separate sheet if required).
14.3. Improvements to facilities.	

Details of project.	
Details of how many people will benefit	
Detailed breakdown of costs. (Including quotes)	
Amount requested	(Attach a separate sheet if required).

Initial registration signatories				
Signed		Name		
Position		Date		
Signatories must be senior office bearers				

Recognition and registration initial conditions.

Sports Associations and Multi-Sports organisations applying for initial recognition and registration must support their official applications with:

- a. Completion of all relevant sections of this official application form 1.
- b. Evidence that a publicly advertised and democratic public meeting was held when forming the Governing Body or Multi Sport organisation together with a copy of the minutes of the said meeting.
- c. Copy of the constitution of the Governing Body or Multi-port Organisation.
- d. List of elected committee members with contact details.
- e. List of members or clubs (if applicable) affiliated to the Governing Body (or Sports Associations in the case of Multisport organisations) with telephone or email contact details. (Must have an active membership of 40 participants)
- f. Information on the competitive infrastructure as per recognition criteria.
- g. Information on qualified coaches working to develop their sport.
- h. Association must demonstrate a commitment to the GSLA criteria for working with children and young people on Government premises.
- 75% of active members must meet Gibraltar eligibility criteria set by International Governing Body (Federation) or Gibraltar Island Games Association.

NB: The Sports Development Officer is available for support and advice on the preparation of constitutions and completing the initial registration process.

Please return completed application to:

The CEO
Gibraltar Sports and Leisure Authority
Initial Registrations
Bayside Sports Centre
Bayside Road
Gibraltar

Data Protection: The information provided on this form will be used by the Gibraltar Sports & Leisure Authority conforming with the Data Protection Act.

